Curriculum Vitae

Catheline Dantinne

Main expertise in summary

Experienced in the field of Chemical management, involved in the implementation of chemicals legislations at national level and lead of national scientific and legislative projects. Lead in the implementation of the REACH legislation at Belgian level. Team management.

Professional experience

(03-2013- present) Head of the risk management - chemicals unit in charge of the chemicals INT, EU and National legislations (e.g.: PIC, POP, REACH , CLP, Nano...). Chair of the Belgian REACH Committee.

(03-2009/03-2013) REACH advisor - chemical expert in charge of the REACH dossier (negotiation, coordination representation of Belgium for the REACH regulation). SEAC member.

(02-2002/03-2009) chemicals expert - dangerous substances, in charge of risk reduction strategies of dangerous chemicals (studies, coordination...) and other different EU chemicals legislation (incl. 76/769/CEE)

Education

- Agronomy Engineer ULB (Université Libre de Bruxelles, 2000)
- Program in public management (PuMP) ULB (Université Libre de Bruxelles Solvay Business School, 2007)

Other relevant information

French (mother tong) English (advanced) Dutch (upper intermediate) Italian (elementary)

Date 30/06/2023